
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

October 21, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending September 30, 2024 including  
       summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of September 16, 2024 
  Special Meeting of October 9, 2024  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information Only: Presentation by NBS regarding a Comparison of LDPCSD  

       Water Rate Alternatives 
  
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



 

 
      

October 21, 2024 
 
October 9th we embarked a field trip through the Districts Water System. Although we couldn’t 
visit every site, I believe we saw those most at risk of failure soon. Randy Gilgo with his 20 years 
of experience at the District, did an excellent job of explaining the issues. I hope everyone 
understands the system’s condition and projects needed. I have compiled a list to start 
addressing them ASAP. We need two things to fully engage in these projects: the end of 
summer demand (to isolate tank sites) and a healthy budget. Because of our budget, there will 
have to be a considerable amount of time between each project. 
 
Solar Update: I have collaborated with SiteLogiq, Sig Solar, Sunrun and a company from San 
Francisco with no success. Finally, Pacific Solar has responded. We need a space of 
approximately 145’ x 60’ or 240 panels. Since we don’t have room for this size, we are exploring 
downsizing options. These 240 panels would service the Admin building and Treatment plant. 
Pacific Solar has considered the basin behind the Treatment plant and the rooftop over the 
shop/board room area. The rough upfront cost is estimated at $250,000. 
 
Project Update: 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT: Project Update: Syndie and I met with 
Jesse Franco from Black Water to finalize and sign the contract for performance bond, proof of 
insurance (general liability, auto, professional liability), and additional disclosures. The district 
kept a signed copy for our files, which our attorney reviewed before signing.  
The project’s engineers are creating a final plan, with construction expected to begin in January 
or February and planned to be completed June 2025.  
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY –There’s been limited activity on this front as we focus on 
the DWRSF Treatment Plant and Raw Water Intake. 

 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Little progress since last month. We are 
reviewing documents with Black Water, with some added notes. We’ve expanded our scope and 
will meet in November with DWSRF and Black Water to finalize plan. Once finalized, it will be 
shared with the BOD. Upon approval, the study will be submitted for grant funding, which 
includes a multi-year waiting period before the project can start. Existing projects are rated by 
priority, with emergencies or similar issues rated highest.  
 
NBS Water Rate Study – Presentation from NBS –Comparison of Rate Analysis 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



 
Golf Course– No Updates. 

 
Budget: Overall expenditures are at 73% compared to the expected 75%. We’ve been 
purchasing extra service line materials to proactively replace old lines and stock up for the 
winter months. With summer demand tapering off, revenue generation will decline, making 
inventory crucial.  
 
Operations 

 Critical Project Updates –We’ll resume these projects once summer demand decreases. 
Coronado is already in the planning process for our crew.  
 

 Water Distribution System: Fixing water services has kept the crew busy. We’re starting 
to plan the fire hydrant program for the winter.  
 

 Treatment Plant: Water quality is consistent, with only minor operation issues. A small 
chlorine leak was promptly caught and fixed.  
 

 Meter System: Neptune Meter updated us on their equipment. Options include adding 
electronic reading (ERT) to Badger meters, replacing old AMCO meters with new meters 
and ERT, or implementing a fully automated system that sends customer readings to the 
office. Our current equipment is 20 years old, and the drive-by system is failing, with no 
tech support from Itron. We’ll be interviewing other meter companies in the coming 
months.  
 

 Training: We have started training on our backhoe and compact skid steer training. 
United rentals provides an operator training program focusing on equipment familiarity 
and safety. Training begins with online education and advances to practical field training, 
resulting in LDPCSD operators being certified in Backhoe Loader and Compact Skid Steer 
operations. Training is expected to be completed by the end of November. 
 

 Lead Service Line Inventory: California requires us to identify homes built before 1986 
and determine the materials used for service lines by both the District and customers.  
Our lead worker is managing this project, aiming to replace any lead service lines that 
provide drinking water, which is the customer’s responsibility. Children under six and 
fetuses are at the highest risk. While LDPSCD does not have lead in its service lines, we 
must develop a plan to inspect the customers’ side by October. We are still assessing the 
number of homes in Mariposa County built before 1986 and have requested feedback 
from Mariposa on this matter.  
 
UPDATE: We have submitted and met the percentage criteria of data. We are awaiting 
for a response continue to gather data in anticipation of a full 100% report request of  
Service line materials installed before 1986.  

3



 Repairs UPDATE: The backhoe has a leak at the fuel injection pump. We have ordered a 
new part, and a mobile mechanic will install it. 

 
 Administrative 
 

 Weekly Staff Meetings 
 Monthly Safety Meetings: Holiday Safety Wellness – Ladder, Electrical, Fire and Stress 

Safety 
 In addition to finding me in my office, I can be reached at the following: 

District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 16, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 
The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 
 meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
 Vice President Smith called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 Directors present: Smith, Phillips, and Ross 
 Directors absent: Johnson, Warren 
 Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board received no public comment 

 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 31, 2024 including  
       summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of August 19, 2024 
 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
   Votes: Carried 3-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Phillips 
   Ayes: Ross, Phillips, Smith 
  Absent: Johnson, Warren 
 
  
           5. CORRESPONDENCE:  (Discussion / Information) 
  a. SDRMA: Letter regarding No Paid Workers’’ Compensation Claims in 2023-24 
     No action taken – Information only 
 
  b. SDRMA: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award 
     No action taken – Information only 
 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information Only: Regarding PG&E Rate Increases and Budget Management  
        Strategies 

    No action taken – Information only 

13



 

 
 
    b. Discussion / Information Only: Regarding LDPCSD Providing MID Water Connection          
        for Campground 

        No action taken – Information only 
 
 
   c. Discussion / Action Regarding approving a Special Meeting to be held October 9, 2024 at 9:00 
       a.m. for a Tour of the District Facilities  
 

   Motion: To approve holding a Special Meeting October 9, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. to tour the  
   District Facilities 
   Votes: Carried 3-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Phillips 
   Ayes: Ross, Phillips, Smith 
      Absent: Johnson, Warren 

 
        

 7. ADJOURNMENT: 2:22 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

14



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                Roy Phillips 
 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

October 9, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

 President Johnson called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

 Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Phillips, Warren, and Ross 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

Also present: Operations Lead: Randy Gilgo 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Information / Discussion - The District will conduct a Tour of the Water District facilities 
including on and off site.   

Directors and staff conducted a tour of the District facilities including on and off site. 
The sites visited were as follows: 

Treatment Plant, Hormiga, Granite Springs Booster Pump, Arbolada tank, Enebro 
Station, Arbolada hydro pneumatic pump station tank, Alamo tank, Central tank, 
Medina wells #1 & #2, Ranchito well #1, Coronado tank, and Intake 

 

Items discussed as follows: 

The SCADA system, tank levels, water storage in the tanks now and the future, media 
filters, the process of how the water is treated, dead end mains, altitude valve, water 
loss, replacement of soft starts, staff working with fire fighters on recent fire to assure 
customers and fire fighters have ample amount of water, soft starts and control 
panels, the raw water project, overall needed repairs, grants, completed repairs, cost 
of repairs and the GM creating a water master plan 

  
 3. ADJOURNMENT: 11:55 a.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

15



Lake Don Pedro
Community Services District
Water Rate Study

Presented by:
Allan Highstreet
Principal Consultant, Utility Rate Group

16



2

Agenda

Draft Rate Design Results

Rate Study Methodology

Financial Plan

Cost‐of‐Service Analysis

17



3

Rate Study Methodology

Here, the district works out how to fairly 

split the cost of its services between all the 

people who use them. It's about making 

sure everyone pays an amount that's right 

for the service they get, and that all laws 

and regulations are followed.

Cost of Service AnalysisThis step examines how much money the 

district has coming in and what's going 

out. It helps figure out how much the 

district needs to charge for its services and 

thinks about any changes that might need 

to be made in the future.

Financial Plan

The last part is about deciding the best 

way to charge people for district 

services so that the district collects 

enough money to cover its costs. It's all 

about creating a fair system that works 

for everyone.

Rate Design Analysis

18



4

Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Bucket: This is the first bucket. It covers 
the costs of running and maintaining the service or infrastructure. The day‐to‐
day expenses to keep things going. 

Rate‐Funded Capital or Other Expenditures Bucket: If there's money left over 
after filling the first two buckets, it can then be allocated to other areas in the 
water enterprise such as pay‐as‐you‐go rate‐funded capital projects.

Capital Reserves Bucket: Once O&M is funded, the money can flow to the next 
bucket. This bucket is for capital reserves, used for future significant investments 
or infrastructure upgrades.

Financial Plan – Water
Utility Revenue: The total income generated from customer service rates to 
cover operational expenses, debt repayments, and capital projects, minus 
alternative income sources like fees and fines. It includes a provision for reserves 
to ensure the utility's long‐term financial stability and service reliability.

Utility Revenue

Other 
Expenditures

19



5

Summary of Key Budgeted Cost Increases in O&M Expenses

Actual Actual
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29

Total Salaries And Benefits 902,650$            939,898$            1,137,024$        1,170,003$        1,203,978$        1,238,979$        1,275,037$       

Increase Over Previous FY ‐ 4% 21% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Total PG&E Power 246,939              279,144              354,163              383,737              415,782              450,502              488,122             

Increase Over Previous FY ‐ 13% 27% 8% 8% 8% 8%
Total Water System 230,529              211,715              274,711              277,332              285,991              309,539              324,823             

Increase Over Previous FY ‐ ‐8% 30% 1% 3% 8% 5%
Filter Media Replacement ‐                            ‐                            150,000              ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                           

Increase Over Previous FY ‐ ‐ One‐Time 
Expense

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Summary of Largest O&M Expenditure Increases
5‐Year Projected Rate Period

20



6 6

Financial Plan – CIP
Projected Capital Improvement Program Costs (in future year dollars)

*Note: The Intake Pump Station Project is grant funded
The Meter Replacement Program is assumed bond funded

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29
Capital Improvement Program
Used Equipment $                  ‐  $                  ‐   $       170,000  $                  ‐  $                  ‐ 

Bobcat/Front end loader                     ‐             25,000             25,000 

Vehicle Replacement                     ‐             60,000                       ‐                      ‐                      ‐ 

Software Pay Online            30,000             31,000              32,000             33,000             34,000 

Inventory / Parts            10,000             10,000              10,000             10,000             10,000 

Meter System                     ‐        1,000,000                       ‐                      ‐                      ‐ 

Solar                     ‐             50,000                       ‐                      ‐                      ‐ 

Valve replacement            48,000             49,000              50,000             51,000             52,000 

Pressure Regulating Replacement            15,000             16,000              17,000             18,000             19,000 

Intake Pump Station Project (Grant Funded)       4,265,962                      ‐                       ‐                      ‐                      ‐ 

Planning Document (Grant Funded)          500,000                      ‐                       ‐                      ‐                      ‐ 

Total: CIP Program Costs (Current‐Year Dollars) 4,868,962$     1,241,000$     279,000$        137,000$        115,000$       

Project Description

21



7 7

Financial Plan – Rate Alternatives

Three revenue increase alternatives were explored.
• Alternative 1: Minimum viable increase to remain financially solvent.
• Alternative 2: Amount in between Alternative 1 and Alternative 3.
• Alternative 3: Designed to reach reserve target by end of rate period.

Financial Plan Alternatives FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29
1 25.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
2 25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
3 25.00% 10.00% 10.00% 7.00% 5.00%

For each alternative, two rate design options were analyzed. 
• Option 1: Collected 70% of the revenue from fixed charges and 30% from volumetric 
charges.

• Option 2: Collected 80% of the revenue from fixed charges and 20% from volumetric 
charges.

22



8

Financial Plan – Alternative 1

Actual Actual
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29

Sources of Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Prevail ing Rates 1,510,793$        1,611,805$        1,720,088$        1,720,128$        1,720,168$        1,720,211$        1,720,255$       

Non‐Rate Revenues 302,668              336,847              337,822              340,582              343,437              346,390              349,446             

Interest Earnings 3,042                   6,803                   6,347                   ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                           

Total Sources of Funds 1,816,503$        1,955,455$        2,064,256$        2,060,709$        2,063,605$        2,066,601$        2,069,701$       
Uses of Water Funds
Operating Expenses 1,710,538$        1,706,894$        2,247,728$        2,129,886$        2,234,918$        2,340,172$        2,441,486$       

Debt Service 119,006              119,006              119,006              189,966              130,463              70,960                70,960               

Rate‐Funded Capital Expenses ‐                            ‐                            103,000              249,435              298,872              151,894              131,965             

Total Use of Funds 1,829,544$        1,825,900$        2,469,734$        2,569,287$        2,664,252$        2,563,026$        2,644,411$       
Surplus (Deficiency) before Rate Increase (13,041)$             129,555$            (405,478)$          (508,578)$          (600,647)$          (496,424)$          (574,710)$         
Additional Revenue from Rate Increases 

1
‐                          ‐                          215,011            537,529             650,414            768,946            893,406           

Surplus (Deficiency) after Rate Increase (13,041)$             129,555$            (190,467)$          28,951$              49,767$              272,521$            318,695$           
Projected Increase to Rate Revenue Overall 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Cumulative Increases 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 31.25% 37.81% 44.70% 51.94%
Net Revenue Requirement 2 1,520,885$       1,481,433$       2,124,420$       2,227,520$       2,319,589$       2,215,366$       2,293,652$      

1.   Revenue and expenses  for FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25 provided by the Dis trict. Revenues  and expenses  for a l l  other years  are esca lated based on the forecasting assumptions  

in Table 8. Source fi les : Lake Don Pedro FY22‐23 Actua ls .pdf & Lake Don Pedro ‐ FY 2025 Approved Budget.pdf

2. Interest earnings  for FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25 are from the Ci ty's  Budget. For a l l  other years , interes t i s  ca lculated based on his torica l  LAIF returns . 

Source Fi les : Lake Don Pedro FY22‐23 Actua ls .pdf & Lake Don Pedro FY23‐24

3.  Revenue from rate increases  assumes  an implementation date of January 1, 2025 for new rates . 

For each year thereafter, the assumption i s  that new rates  wi l l  be implemented on July 1st of each year. 

Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds 
and Net Revenue Requirements 

5‐Year Projected Rate Period

23



9

Financial Plan – Alternative 1

24



10

Financial Plan – Alternative 1

25



11

Financial Plan – Alternative 2

Actual Actual
FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29

Sources of Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Prevail ing Rates 1,510,793$        1,611,805$        1,720,088$        1,720,128$        1,720,168$        1,720,211$        1,720,255$       

Non‐Rate Revenues 302,668              336,847              337,822              340,582              343,437              346,390              349,446             

Interest Earnings 3,042                   6,803                   6,347                   ‐                            ‐                            ‐                            ‐                           

Total Sources of Funds 1,816,503$        1,955,455$        2,064,256$        2,060,709$        2,063,605$        2,066,601$        2,069,701$       
Uses of Water Funds
Operating Expenses 1,710,538$        1,706,894$        2,247,728$        2,129,886$        2,234,918$        2,340,172$        2,441,486$       

Debt Service 119,006              119,006              119,006              189,966              130,463              70,960                70,960               

Rate‐Funded Capital Expenses ‐                            ‐                            103,000              249,435              298,872              151,894              131,965             

Total Use of Funds 1,829,544$        1,825,900$        2,469,734$        2,569,287$        2,664,252$        2,563,026$        2,644,411$       
Surplus (Deficiency) before Rate Increase (13,041)$             129,555$            (405,478)$          (508,578)$          (600,647)$          (496,424)$          (574,710)$         
Additional Revenue from Rate Increases 

1
‐                          ‐                          215,011            602,034             787,810            988,452            1,205,148        

Surplus (Deficiency) after Rate Increase (13,041)$             129,555$            (190,467)$          93,456$              187,163$            492,027$            630,438$           
Projected Increase to Rate Revenue Overall 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Cumulative Increases 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 35.00% 45.80% 57.46% 70.06%
Net Revenue Requirement 2 1,520,885$       1,481,433$       2,124,420$       2,227,520$       2,319,589$       2,215,366$       2,293,652$      

1.   Revenue and expenses  for FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25 provided by the Dis trict. Revenues  and expenses  for a l l  other years  are esca lated based on the forecasting assumptions  

in Table 8. Source fi les : Lake Don Pedro FY22‐23 Actua ls .pdf & Lake Don Pedro ‐ FY 2025 Approved Budget.pdf

2. Interest earnings  for FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25 are from the Ci ty's  Budget. For a l l  other years , interes t i s  ca lculated based on his torica l  LAIF returns . 

Source Fi les : Lake Don Pedro FY22‐23 Actua ls .pdf & Lake Don Pedro FY23‐24

3.  Revenue from rate increases  assumes  an implementation date of January 1, 2025 for new rates . 

For each year thereafter, the assumption i s  that new rates  wi l l  be implemented on July 1st of each year. 

Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds 
and Net Revenue Requirements 

5‐Year Projected Rate Period

26



12

Financial Plan – Alternative 2

27



13

Financial Plan – Alternative 2

28



14

Financial Plan – Alternative 3

29



15

Financial Plan – Alternative 3

30



16

Financial Plan – Alternative 3

31



17

Overview: Cost‐of‐Service Analysis (COSA)
How Are Water Costs Assigned to Customers?

Cost of Service Analysis (COSA) allocates costs based on the cost to serve each type of customer.

• Water Costs are typically allocated by:

1. System Capacity Costs (based on system peaking factors)

2. Commodity Costs (annual consumption)

3. Customer Costs (number of accounts)

4. Fire Protection Costs (number of accounts)

• Cost Allocations – Costs are then allocated to each 

customer class based on their proportional share of the above criteria.

Capacity‐Related Costs 1,358,587$            63.2%
Customer‐Related Costs 103,446                  4.8%
Fire Protection Costs 1,735                       0.1%
Commodity‐Related Costs 686,342                  31.9%
Net Revenue Requirement 2,150,110$            100.0%

Classification Components
Cost‐of‐Service Net Revenue 
Requirements (FY 2024/25)

32



18

Rate Alternatives – Option 1 (70% Fixed/30% Volumetric)

25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
25.00% 10.00% 10.00% 7.00% 5.00%

Water Rate Schedule Current 
Rates

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29

Monthly Fixed Service Charges
Alternative 1 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $78.31 $84.57 $91.33 $98.63 $106.52

Alternative 2 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $78.31 $84.57 $91.33 $98.63 $106.52

Alternative 3 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $78.31 $86.14 $94.75 $101.38 $106.44

Commodity Charges
Alternative 1 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $4.06 $4.38 $4.73 $5.10 $5.50

Alternative 2 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $4.06 $4.38 $4.73 $5.10 $5.50

Alternative 3 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $4.06 $4.46 $4.90 $5.24 $5.50

Alternative 1
Alternative 2
Alternative 3

33



19

Rate Alternatives – Option 2 (80% Fixed/20% Volumetric)

25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
25.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
25.00% 10.00% 10.00% 7.00% 5.00%

Water Rate Schedule Current 
Rates

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29

Monthly Fixed Service Charges
Alternative 1 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $89.50 $96.66 $104.39 $112.74 $121.75

Alternative 2 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $89.50 $96.66 $104.39 $112.74 $121.75

Alternative 3 ‐ 5/8 inch $61.91 $89.50 $98.45 $108.29 $115.87 $121.66

Commodity Charges
Alternative 1 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $2.71 $2.92 $3.15 $3.40 $3.67

Alternative 2 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $2.71 $2.92 $3.15 $3.40 $3.67

Alternative 3 ‐ 5/8 inch $2.76 $2.71 $2.97 $3.26 $3.48 $3.65

Alternative 1
Alternative 2
Alternative 3

34



20

Monthly Regional Bill Comparison – Alternative 1

35



21

SFR Water Bill Comparison ‐ Annual Bill Comparison (5/8‐inch Meter) – 70% Fixed/30% Volumetric

36



22

SFR Water Bill Comparison ‐ Annual Bill Comparison (5/8‐inch Meter) – 80% Fixed/20% Volumetric

37



23

Prop 218 Process for Utility Rates

Board of Directors Approve Rate 
Study Report & Proposed Rates

Hold a Public Hearing to 
Consider / Approve New Rates

Board of Directors Direct 
Staff to Send Out Prop 218 

Notices 
(45‐day noticing period)

Adopt New Rates –
Effective TBD

(assuming no successful Prop 
218 challenge)

1.

2.

3.

4.

38



24

Questions and Answers

39




